# **Corey Blakely**

1456 Songbird Lane, Marshfield, WI 54449 • Cell: (715) 387-2894 • cblakely@starmail.com

### **Profile**

A recent Industrial Mechanical Technician graduate and a talented, highly skilled manufacturing worker. Recognized for exceptional mechanical aptitude and ability to blend analytical and creative thinking skills in solving technical and production challenges. A consistent performer who can meet all standards for quality and productivity. Experienced at working both individually and as a team member.

#### Core skills:

Manufacturing Processes • Project Management • Process Improvement • Mechanical Troubleshooting & Maintenance • Quality Assurance • Hazardous Materials • OSHA Safety Compliance • Lean Six Sigma

### **Education, Certifications & Training**

MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE, Wisconsin Rapids, WI

2011

### **Technical Diploma – Industrial Mechanical Technician**

- GPA: 3.64
- Selected coursework: Bearings & Lubrication Systems, Electrical Circuits I, Mechanical Drafting Concepts, Intermediate Algebra with Applications, Industrial Automation, Trigonometry with Applications, Fluid Process Systems, Metals & Machining, Metal Fabrication, Intro to AutoCAD

Forklift operation (OSHA certified)

Lean Six Sigma (internal company training program)

## Work Experience

SURE-WAY FILTRATION SYSTEMS, Marshfield, WI

2006-2009

### Shipping/Receiving Technician

Assisted with a wide range of shipping and receiving tasks for this provider of filtration system solutions.

- Met all standards for quality and timeliness in assembling filters.
- Served as an instrumental member of a company task force on organizational efficiency.
- Selected to receive in-house training in Lean Six Sigma.
- Operated a forklift in loading and unloading trucks; trained new hires in forklift safety.
- Credited with maintaining a 100% safety record. Received multiple safety awards for never having a lost time accident.

CRX FIBERGLASS, Plover, WI

2004-2006

### Fiberglass Technician

Built fiberglass tanks for a variety of industrial and institutional customers.

- Operated forklifts and power tools that included grinders, drills, sanders and hand cranes.
- Performed mechanical troubleshooting as requested or necessary.
- Completed forklift safety training as well as training in other areas of workplace safety.

MIDWEST AUTO PARTS, Marshfield, WI

2002-2004

### **Delivery Driver**

Delivered parts to car dealerships and automotive repair shops and assisted with other tasks.

- Performed inventory management duties that included stocking shelves and merchandising.
- Provided backup customer assistance on the sales floor during busy periods.

MERKER CONSTRUCTION, Waupaca, WI

2000-2002

### **Construction Laborer**

Developed carpentry skills and learned to operate various power tools and pieces of heavy equipment. Also acquired ability to read blueprints.